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ADDENDUM TO RFP DOCUMENTS

RFP: REQUEST FOR PROPQOSALS FOR MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE
DISPOSAL SERVICES

ADDENDUM NO: 2

DATE: September 19, 2025

To All Potential Proposers:

This addendum is issued to modify the previously issued Request for Proposals document and is hereby
made a part of the RFP documents. Please attach this addendum to the documents in your possession. The
original RFP documents remain in full force and effect, except as modified by the Addendum. Proposers shall
take this Addendum into consideration when preparing and submitting their Proposals.

Please sign a copy of the addendum acknowledging receipt and return the signed addendum as part of
your response to the RFP. Failure to return the signed addendum with your proposal may result in the
rejection of your proposal, in the discretion of the City.

Summary of Addendum: Written responses to questions about the RFP, and Appendix A.1,

If you have any question, please do not hesitate to contact me by email at lweathers(@city.jackson.ms.us
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Lakesha Weathers
Solid Waste Manager
Department of Public Works
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1. Answers to questions for the RFP for Municipal Solid Waste Disposal Services

1.

Are there any planned additions or changes to the City's recycling or solid waste collection
programs that could change the amount of solid waste collected by the City’s residential
solid waste collection contractor and delivered for disposal?

A. No.

Are fuel surcharges and environmental fees allowed in addition to the disposal pricing?

A. Fuel surcharges and environmental fees should be reflected in the disposal
pricing. Any increases in the cost of fuel or environmental fees would be reflected the
annual cost adjustment.

Is a minimum permitted capacity (i.e. cubic yards, tonnage or remaining life) required?

A. There is no minimum permitted capacity. However, remaining life of the
landfill based on annually estimated use would be a factor in evaluating the proposal.

Is an Equal Business Opportunity Plan for minority and/or female business suppliers
required?

A. There is no requirement for an EBO Plan.

Under Section 1.3 “Background” the RFP states that the current agreement with Waste
Management (WM) will expire on October 31, 2025. Yet the copy of the agreement that was
supplied as Appendix A of the RFP clearly indicates in Section III “Term of Contract” on
page 7 that the current term of the WM contract does not expire until October 31, 2026, at
the earliest.

A. As a result of a settlement under another contract with WM, the expiration
for the first extension was set a year earlier, October 31, 2025. Please see Appendix A.1
as attached.

Do you want a rate for special waste?
a. Yes, please provide a rate for special waste. Currently, the City does not have
special waste for disposal. However, this may change in the future. This rate will
not be used in the evaluation of the proposals.

If so what special waste streams and expected volumes would be brought, example such as
Liquids , siudges, contaminated soil etc.
a. Sludge

2. Addendum A.1 attached.



Addendum No. 2
September 19, 2025

Acknowledgment of Receipt of Addendum No. 2

All Proposers are directed to sign and date this form in the space provided below and submit with
their Proposal to verify receipt and acknowledgement of this addendum.

VERIFICATION OF RECEIPT AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Signature:

Company:

Date:




